LAW OFFICES
GOLDBERG, GODLES, WIENER & WRIGHT
1229 NINETEENTH STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-2413

HENRY GOLDBERG {202) 429-4500
JOSEPH A. GODLES TELEGOPIER:
JONATHAN L. WIENER (202} 429-4912

LAURA A. STEFANI
DEVENDRA (‘DAVE”) KUMAR

e-mail:
HENRIETTA WRIGHT general@gew2.com
THOMAS G. GHERARDI, RC. website: www.g2w2.com
COUNSEL
THOMAS §. TYCZ* February 23, 2007

SENICR POLICY ADVISOR
“NOT AN ATTORNEY

By Hand

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Federal Communications Commission
445 12% Sgreet, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Call Sign E060430
File Nos. SES-LIC-20061206-02100 and SES-AMD-20061214-02179
Request for Extension of Time to File Amendment to Application

Dear Ms. Dortch:

In the above-captioned application, TerreStar Networks Inc. (“TerreStar”) is
seeking authority to operate mobile earth terminals (“METs") in the 2 GHz band that
will communicate with Terrestar-1. In a letter dated January 29, 2007, the International
Bureau (“Bureau”) requested that TerreStar provide additional information concerning
the above-captioned application.! Pursuant to Section 1.46 of the Commission’s rules,?
TerreStar, by its attorneys, hereby requests a nine-day extension of time, through and
including March 9, 2007, of the 30-day deadline for providing the requested
information.

Among other things, the Bureau requested in its letter that TerreStar provide a
Schedule S for Terrestar-1. TerreStar is discovering, however, that Schedule 5 was not
designed with a satellite such as TerreStar-1 in mind, and is running into multiple issues
that are preventing it from completing Schedule S within the time frame the Bureau has
established for responding. Accordingly, TerreStar is seeking an extension of the filing
deadline.

! Letter from Scott A. Kotler, Chief, Systems Analysis Branch, to Joseph A Godles, counsel for TerreStar.
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TerreStar’s extension request is supported by good cause. Grant of the request
will give TerreStar the time it needs to complete preparation of the Schedule, and will
enable TerreStar to provide at the same time all of the information that the Bureau has
requested.

Please direct any questions concerning this extension request to the undersigned.
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